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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Super!
Thanks Maria,

Giflian Peoples

From: Maria Gagne

Gillian Peoples

Monday, August 16, 2004 6:01:24 PM
Maria Gagne

RE: Investment Committee

Sent: Monday, August 16, 2004 2:52 PM

To: Gillian Peoples

Subject: Investment Committee

Gillian,

Below is a list of the members of the Investment Committee including their email addresses and full

names respectively. Let me know if you have any questions.

‘ehoring@highgatepartnerslp.com’; 'gr@ventech.net’; ‘jemerkin@gabrielcapital.com’;
‘dan@siennaventures.com’; 'okimoto@stanford.edu’; 'terrence.keeley@ubsw.com’;
'cklein@american-securities.com’; 'michael.joukowsky@ganesa.net’; 'rconrads@voyagerllc.net’;
'saulk@sterl.com’; 'davidk@sterl.com’; ‘robert@wpstewart.com'’

Ellen Horing

Jerry Rosenkranz

Ezra Merkin
Dan Skaff

Dan Okimoto
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Terry Keeley
Chuck Klein
Misha Joukowsky
Bob Conrads
Saul Katz

David Katz

Robert Rosenthal

Then, of course, we include the rest of the Partners (KB, KO, Ashok, Scott, Chris, Spiro). Have a great
night!
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